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Dam Safety 

Mr. Scott Hoffner 
Crosby Creek Ranch 
1365 Steamboat Blvd 
Steamboat Springs, CO 80487 
via email: scotthoffner@mac.com   

When replying, please refer to: 
STAMBAUGH DAM, DAMID 470220 
Water Division 6, Water District 47 
Construction File No. C-2082 

 
January 22, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Construction 
 
Dear Mr. Hoffner, 
 
Acceptable as-constructed documentation for the above referenced project was received by 
our office on January 11, 2018.  The project included replacing the outlet gate and lining the 
conduit with a cast-in-place-pipe (CIPP).  Construction was completed in the fall of 2017 
without plans and specifications approved by our office, despite communication of this 
requirement to you.  We do not appreciate this apparent lack of regard for our statutory role 
in dam safety, as it puts our office and your engineer in the unfortunate position of having to 
assess the adequacy of a project without a proper design nor the opportunity to observe the 
quality of construction.   

Stambaugh Dam is classified as a small, low hazard dam with an inundation area generally 
consisting of hay meadows south and east of the Crosby Creek Ranch buildings.  The risk to 
public safety associated with the dam is low.  It is for this reason we are accepting the 
construction, with the following comments. 

1. It is standard practice for a conduit to be cleaned prior to lining, which this 
conduit was not.  This may lead to the development of voids between the CIPP 
liner and the host pipe, causing seepage along this interface.  Care should be taken 
to observe for this in the future. 

2. No collar or transition was included at the upstream end of the CIPP, where it is 
essentially cut flush with the existing conduit at the gate.  This blunt end could 
lead to the liner peeling away from the host pipe, impacting the conduit entrance.  
Periodic observations should be made here to ensure the liner has remained in 
place. 

3. Finally, there is no documentation of CIPP curing time.  It is assumed curing time 
was adequate, but inadequate cure time could result in decreased strength of the 
in-place CIPP compared to design assumptions. 
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The completion of this project had no impact to the dam geometry or reservoir capacity.  The 
dam has a jurisdictional height of 18 feet and a crest length of 20 feet.  The reservoir created 
by the dam covers approximately 10 acres and has a normal storage capacity of 139 acre-feet.  

The State Engineer, by providing this construction acceptance does not assume responsibility 
for any unsafe condition of the subject dam.  The sole responsibility for the safety of this dam 
rests with the reservoir owner and operator, who should take every step necessary to prevent 
damages caused by leakage or overflow of waters from the reservoir or floods resulting from a 
failure of the dam.  Therefore, it is in the owner’s best interest to operate and maintain the 
facility in a manner such that the safety of the dam and the general public are not jeopardized.  
We are enclosing a copy of Rules 12 and 15 of the Rules and Regulations for your reference and 
use.  These rules pertain to general maintenance items and the owner’s responsibilities, 
respectively.   
 
We anticipate working together with you more successfully in the future on dam engineering 
and dam safety issues, and look forward that opportunity.  If you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact me or Dana Miller in our Steamboat Springs Office at 970-879-0272, 
ext. 6414.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
William T. McCormick, III, P.E., P.G. 
Chief, Colorado Dam Safety 

 
 

Enc: Copies of Rule 12 and 15 of the “Rules and Regulations for Dam Safety and Dam Construction” 
  
ec: Erin Light, Division Engineer 
 Caid Waldron, WD 47 Water Commissioner 
 Dana Miller, Dam Safety Engineer 
 Jeremy Franz, Design Review Engineer 
 Jonathan Hernandez, CWCB 
 Brian Len, blen@nwccusa.com  
  

 


























































































































